

*Extra for
George**Wurfel's Encls***Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)**

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Legionnaires
Attachments: Genesee Co. Legionnaires - Otisville; NYC Legionnaires Disease Outbreak; FW: Information Request and Documentation ; RE: Stuff and things; FW: Information Request and Documentation ; RE: Information Request and Documentation ; FW: Urgent Legionaire Disease testing in Water; RE: Information Request and Documentation ; FW: Information Request and Documentation

Rosemarie, please print one packet so that I can give to Director Creagh.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:32 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Cc: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Subject: Legionnaires

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director,
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
wurfelb@michigan.gov
517-230-8006 (cell)

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Genesee Co. Legionnaires - Otisville

FYI. WILX also briefly mentioned this case in conjunction with a story on the NYC outbreak this morning.

<http://www.abc12.com/home/headlines/Otisville-woman-diagnosed-with-Legionnaires-disease-dies-320529632.html>

Brad you may want to check in with your counterpart at DHHS to see what kind of media inquiries they are getting in response to the NYC outbreak.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov